

## USEFUL ORGANISATIONS AND WEBSITES

### **Alcohol Concern**

[www.alcoholconcern.org.uk](http://www.alcoholconcern.org.uk)

### **American Heart Association (AHA)**

[www.americanheart.org](http://www.americanheart.org)

### **Arthritis Research Campaign (ARC)**

[www.arc.org.uk](http://www.arc.org.uk)

### **Association for the Study of Obesity (ASO)**

[www.aso.org.uk](http://www.aso.org.uk)

### **Association of Breastfeeding Mothers**

[www.abm.me.uk](http://www.abm.me.uk)

### **Asthma UK**

[www.asthma.co.uk](http://www.asthma.co.uk)

### **Australasian Society for the Study of Obesity (ASSO)**

[www.asso.org.au](http://www.asso.org.au)

### **British Association of Sport and Exercise Sciences (BASES)**

[www.bases.org.uk](http://www.bases.org.uk)

### **British Cardiac Society**

[www.bcs.com](http://www.bcs.com)

### **British Dietetic Association (BDA)**

[www.bda.uk.com](http://www.bda.uk.com)

### **British Heart Foundation (BHF)**

[www.bhf.org.uk](http://www.bhf.org.uk)

### **British Heart Foundation National Centre for Physical Activity and Health (BHFNC)**

[www.bhfactive.org.uk](http://www.bhfactive.org.uk)

### **British Nutrition Foundation (BNF)**

[www.nutrition.org.uk](http://www.nutrition.org.uk)

### **British Obesity Surgery Patient Association (BOSPA)**

[www.bospa.org](http://www.bospa.org)

### **British Trust for Conservation Volunteers (BTCV)**

[www.btcv.org](http://www.btcv.org)

### **Cancer Research UK**

[www.cancerresearch.org.uk](http://www.cancerresearch.org.uk)

### **Central Council for Physical Recreation**

[www.ccpr.org.uk](http://www.ccpr.org.uk)

### **Child Growth Foundation**

[www.childgrowthfoundation.org](http://www.childgrowthfoundation.org)

### **Children's Play Council**

[www.ncb.org.uk/cpc](http://www.ncb.org.uk/cpc)

### **Cleaner Safer Greener Communities**

[www.cleanersafergreener.gov.uk](http://www.cleanersafergreener.gov.uk)

### **Communities and Local Government**

[www.communities.gov.uk](http://www.communities.gov.uk)

### **Community Practitioners' and Health Visitors' Association (CPHVA)**

[www.msfcphva.org](http://www.msfcphva.org)

### **The Counterweight Programme**

[www.counterweight.org](http://www.counterweight.org)

### **Cycling England (previously the National Cycling Strategy Board)**

[www.cyclingengland.co.uk](http://www.cyclingengland.co.uk)

### **Department for Culture, Media and Sport**

[www.culture.gov.uk](http://www.culture.gov.uk)

### **Department for Education and Skills**

[www.dfes.gov.uk](http://www.dfes.gov.uk)

### **Department for Transport**

[www.dft.gov.uk](http://www.dft.gov.uk)

### **Department of Health**

[www.dh.gov.uk](http://www.dh.gov.uk)

### **Diabetes UK**

[www.diabetes.org.uk](http://www.diabetes.org.uk)

### **Dietitians in Obesity Management (UK) – DOM (UK)**

[www.domuk.org](http://www.domuk.org)

### **European Association for the Study of Obesity (EASO)**

[www.easooesity.org](http://www.easooesity.org)

### **European Childhood Obesity Group**

[www.childhoodobesity.net](http://www.childhoodobesity.net)

### **European Commission (Health and Consumer Protection Directorate-General)**

[europa.eu.int/comm/dgs/health\\_consumer/index\\_en.htm](http://europa.eu.int/comm/dgs/health_consumer/index_en.htm)

### **The European Men's Health Forum (EMHF)**

[www.emhf.org](http://www.emhf.org)

### **Faculty of Public Health**

[www.fph.org.uk](http://www.fph.org.uk)

### **Fitness Industry Association (FIA)**

[www.fia.org.uk](http://www.fia.org.uk)

### **The Food Commission**

[www.foodcomm.org.uk](http://www.foodcomm.org.uk)

### **Food Standards Agency**

[www.food.gov.uk](http://www.food.gov.uk)  
[www.eatwell.gov.uk](http://www.eatwell.gov.uk)

### **Foresight**

[www.foresight.gov.uk](http://www.foresight.gov.uk)

D

Resources

**Free Swimming**

[www.freeswimming.org](http://www.freeswimming.org)

**Heart UK**

[www.heartuk.org.uk](http://www.heartuk.org.uk)

**International Association for the Study of Obesity (IASO)**

[www.iaso.org](http://www.iaso.org)

**International Diabetes Federation**

[www.idf.org](http://www.idf.org)

**International Obesity Taskforce (IOTF)**

[www.ietf.org](http://www.ietf.org)

**Local Government Association (LGA)**

[www.lga.gov.uk](http://www.lga.gov.uk)

**Maternity Alliance**

[www.maternityalliance.org.uk](http://www.maternityalliance.org.uk)

**MEND Programme**

[www.mendprogramme.org](http://www.mendprogramme.org)

**Men's Health Forum**

[www.menshealthforum.org.uk](http://www.menshealthforum.org.uk)

**National Heart Forum**

[www.heartforum.org.uk](http://www.heartforum.org.uk)

**National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence (NICE)**

[www.nice.org.uk](http://www.nice.org.uk)

**National Institutes of Health (NIH)**

[www.nih.gov](http://www.nih.gov)

**National Obesity Forum (NOF)**

[www.nationalobesityforum.org.uk](http://www.nationalobesityforum.org.uk)

**National Social Marketing Centre**

[www.nsms.org.uk](http://www.nsms.org.uk)

**North American Association for the Study of Obesity (NAASO), The Obesity Society**

[www.naaso.org](http://www.naaso.org)

**Nutrition Society**

[www.nutrition society.org](http://www.nutrition society.org)

**Obesity Management Association (OMA)**

[www.omaorg.com](http://www.omaorg.com)

**Office for National Statistics (ONS)**

[www.statistics.gov.uk](http://www.statistics.gov.uk)

**The Overweight and Obesity Organization**

[www.oo-uk.org](http://www.oo-uk.org)

**PE, School Sport and Club Links (PESSCL)**

[www.teachernet.gov.uk/pe](http://www.teachernet.gov.uk/pe)

**Register for Exercise Professionals (REPS)**

[www.exerciseregister.org](http://www.exerciseregister.org)

**Royal College of General Practitioners**

[www.rcgp.org.uk](http://www.rcgp.org.uk)

**Royal College of Midwives**

[www.rcm.org.uk](http://www.rcm.org.uk)

**Royal College of Nursing**

[www.rcn.org.uk](http://www.rcn.org.uk)

**Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health**

[www.rcpch.ac.uk](http://www.rcpch.ac.uk)

**Royal College of Physicians of London**

[www.rcplondon.ac.uk](http://www.rcplondon.ac.uk)

**Royal Institute of Public Health**

[www.riph.org.uk](http://www.riph.org.uk)

**Royal Pharmaceutical Society of Great Britain**

[www.rpsgb.org.uk](http://www.rpsgb.org.uk)

**Royal Society for the Promotion of Health**

[www.rsph.org](http://www.rsph.org)

**Royal Society of Medicine**

[www.rsm.ac.uk](http://www.rsm.ac.uk)

**Safe Routes to Schools**

[www.saferoutestoschools.org.uk](http://www.saferoutestoschools.org.uk)

**Scottish Intercollegiate Guidelines Network (SIGN)**

[www.sign.ac.uk](http://www.sign.ac.uk)

**Sport England**

[www.sportengland.org](http://www.sportengland.org)

**The Stroke Association**

[www.stroke.org.uk](http://www.stroke.org.uk)

**Sustain: The alliance for better food and farming**

[www.sustainweb.org](http://www.sustainweb.org)

**Sustrans**

[www.sustrans.org.uk](http://www.sustrans.org.uk)

**TOAST (The Obesity Awareness and Solutions Trust)**

[www.toast-uk.org.uk](http://www.toast-uk.org.uk)

**TravelWise**

[www.travelwise.org.uk](http://www.travelwise.org.uk)

**United Kingdom Public Health Association (UKPHA)**

[www.ukpha.org.uk](http://www.ukpha.org.uk)

**Walking the Way to Health Initiative (WHI)**

[www.whi.org.uk](http://www.whi.org.uk)

**Weight Loss Surgery Information and Support (WLSINFO)**

[www.wlsinfo.org.uk](http://www.wlsinfo.org.uk)

**World Health Organization**

[www.who.int/en](http://www.who.int/en)